
Mr. Glenn I Huss, 
P. O., Box 2098 
Denver C·, l orado. 80201 

Dear 1..nenn: 

1969, August 12 0 

The Od ·ssa pier:es and t he little i ron nodule arrived 
i n fine concltion; and I am "; lad to p,.1y t he encl osed inv0i ce.. '.i.'hantrs 
fo r yo~ valued services; I appreci ate the careful work . 

I a:::ree wi h you t hat some one else 1.1ay l!kll•:e 2. more 
substantial bid o the Murray piece' , but I hav-e sowe doubts whether 
Smi th&onia wi 11 0o so very stron_-; . They already have some and I 
wonder whether t h y can justi fy a. very high bid bud,:;etwi se. I think 
the comcetition will come from other di recti ons. 

I ~i 11 add this to my previous offer: i . you think 
from what Dr o .N ininger writes you tha t they stones arc desirable and 
not too badly \:leathered, you mny bid up to $2, 000 if you wt,s)ll and I 
would agree to go $1 , 250 of this a d ge t only hal f the s pecimens . 
Thus you woul d be payi IlfJ a li t tle under $?0 a pound for 11 pounds 9 and 
I wo'Jld be pflyi.ng sometning over $,00 a 1ound for what I go t . 

v, 

I would make tbe same offer as the above on a pro r ,3.ta 
bgis if you W": re successful i n buyi ng for less e But I Rt~ree with you 
that this fell.ow has t J ,OO•"l- $5, 000 in his 01ind; I iust doubt w\iether he 
can get it . 

Sincerely, 


